To: Nolan, Jamebp.com]; Stout, Robe pbp.com]; Streett, Mary_@bp.com]

From: Hermanson, Robert W[/O=MSXBP/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Mon 09/01/2017 6:54:46 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: "Secret Science" bill (2nd article)

Redacted - First Amendment

Bob

From: Nolan, James

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Stout, Robert; Streett, Mary

Cc: Hermanson, Robert W

Subject: "Secret Science" bill (2nd article)

Redacted - First Amendment

From: E&E News NN Qccnews.net]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 7:11 AM

To: Nolan, James
Subject: January 9 -- Climatewire is ready

Read today's Climatewire on the web

BP C&EA now has paid subscription access to EnergyWire, E&E Daily,
Greenwire, ClimateWire, and E&ENews PM! The best way to track energy and
environmental policy news and information.

HERE ARE YOUR PERSONAL ACCESS CODES:
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Password: energy

CLIMATEWIRE — Mon., January 9, 2017

| READ FULL EDITION

EEEN

1. BUSINESS:
Amazon to surpass 1 GW of clean energy capacity.
Is it enough?

Amazon.com Inc. this month will begin receiving the first of roughly 930 megawatts
of new renewable energy in what could be one of the largest expansions of wind
and solar power by a private-sector firm in 2017.

TOP STORIES

2. POLITICS:
GOP to revive 'secret science' bill — and now it could pass

3. RENEWABLE ENERGY:
A grim prognosis for Mission Innovation under Trump

STATES

4.COAL:
Operator of Ariz. plant, one of nation's largest, discusses
shutdown

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

5. PEOPLE:
81-year-old diver still seeking underwater adventures

6. SCIENCE:
Rich countries dominate climate research — study

7. ANTARCTICA:
Del.-sized iceberg about to break off Antarctica shelf

8. EXTREME WEATHER:
It's official: 2016 was hottest year on record
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9. OCEANS:
99% of world's coral reefs at risk from warming

10. SOLAR:
Welsh 'eco hamlet' opens, awaits residents

E&E'S POWER PLAN HUB

11. POWER PLAN HUB:
Nominees scrutinized as EIA highlights uncertain energy
future

Get all of the stories in today's Climatewire, plus an in-depth archive with thousands of
articles on your issues, detailed Special Reports and much more at
http://www.climatewire.net.

Forgot your passcodes? Call us a_ now and we'll set you up instantly.

To send a press release, fa_ or email [Jili@cenews.net.

ABOUT CLIMATEWIRE - POLICY. SCIENCE. BUSINESS.

Climatewire is written and produced by the staff of E&E News. It is designed to provide
comprehensive, daily coverage of all aspects of climate change issues. From international
agreements on carbon emissions to alternative energy technologies to state and federal
GHG programs, Climatewire plugs readers into the information they need to stay abreast
of this sprawling, complex issue.
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All content is copyrighted and may not be reproduced or retransmitted without the express consent of E&E
Publishing, LLC. Prefer plain text? Click here.

BPA_HCOR_00303762



